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Our ref: 2107-03(PSS)02-.docx 

Your ref: EN21/0492 

 
The Case Officer 
London Borough of Camden 
Town Hall 
Judd Street 
London WC1H 9JE 
 
 
19 August 2021 
 
 
Dear Madam/Sir, 
 
Regularisation Planning Application for Extant Development at LUMI, 82 Camden High 
Street, London NW1 0LT (Planning Portal Reference PP-10129655) 
 

I write following my previous letter dated 16 August to alter this application to include for a 

change of use, following further discussion with Sophie Bowden, the Enforcement Officer 

allocated to this site.  

The previous use, approval reference 2018/0107/P, was a mixed A1 (retail), A3 (cafe) and A4 

(bar) Sui Generis use. The permission conditioned that removal of the A1 use would require 

planning permission.  

The Applicant is seeking formal change of use to Class E(b) ‘food and drink which is mostly 

consumed on the premises’ (formerly Class A3). There is no proposal to increase floor area, and 

hours of operation remain per the original approval. 

Please confirm the additional application fee required. 

Thanks in advance, 

Seb 

Seb Kouyoumjian BA(Hons) DipArch MA ARB RIBA CEPHD 

DIRECTOR 

 
CC Sophie Bowden, Enforcement Officer, LB Camden 

http://www.sebouh.uk

